Jim McCAULEY 2956 RICHARDSON DRIVE
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS AuBURN, CA 95603

MAILING ADDRESS:
RYAN Ronco P.0.BOX 5278

ASSISTANT RECORDER-REGISTRAR AUBURN, CA 95604

PLACER COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER-ELECTIONS

— PRESS RELEASE - PRESS RELEASE - PRESS RELEASE - PRESS RELEASE -

For Release: the week of February 1, 2010

From: Jim McCauley, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters
To: ALL NEWS MEDIA

Date: February 1, 2010

Subject: Offices up for the June 8, 2010 Statewide Direct Primary Election
Contact: Ferrin Call or Sam Kipp (530) 886-5650

Candidate filing opens for the June 8, 2010 Statewide Direct Primary Election
February 16, 2010 and closes March 12, 2010. Placer County will be closed on
February 15 in observance of Presidents day holiday. If the incumbent fails to file
by March 12, 2010 the filing period for that office will be extended to March 17,
2010 for individuals other than the incumbent. Contact the Placer County
Elections Division at (530) 886-5650 or Toll-Free in California (800) 824-8683 for
more information or visit our website at www.placerelections.com\current-
elections.aspx

FEDERAL OFFICES
United States Congress, 4th District
United States Senator

STATE LEGISLATIVE OFFICES

State Senate, 4th District

State Assembly, 3rd District

State Assembly, 4th District

State Assembly, 5th District

State Board of Equalization, 2nd District

STATEWIDE OFFICES
Governor

Lieutenant Governor
Attorney General
Secretary of State
Controller

Treasurer

Insurance Commissioner

Elections Division: (530) 886-5650 or toll free in California (800) 824-8683
Website Address: www.placerelections.com e Email: election@placer.ca.gov



COUNTY CENTRALCOMMITTEE

Supervisorial District Democratic Republican American Independent
Number to be Elected

1st District 4 4 5

2nd District 5 6 7

3rd District 4 4 4

4th District 4 4 5

5th District 4 3 6

Countywide Green Peace & Freedom

Number to be Elected 7 7

STATE NONPARTISAN OFFICE
State Superintendent of Public Instruction

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
Superior Court Judge 5 Seats

COUNTY OFFICES
Supervisor, District 1
Supervisor, District 2
Assessor
Auditor-Controller
Clerk-Recorder-Registrar
District Attorney
Sheriff-Coroner-Marshall
Treasurer-Tax Collector
Superintendent of Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Sacramento County Board Of Education Trustee Area 2



